CITY OF CRAIG

ROAD & BRIDGE

Memo

To: City Council

Peter Brixius, City Manager
From: Randy Call, Public Works Director
Date:  February 11, 2020

Subject: Award of Bid for 4- %2 Ton 4 Wheel Drive Pickups for the Patrol
Division Special Services

Bids were opened on February 4, 2020 for a 4- V2 Ton 4 Wheel PU for the
Patrol Division Special Services .These vehicles replace the following
vehicles:

1. 2008 Ford Expedition (7-14).
2. 2008 Ford Expedition (7-15)
3. 2010 Ford Expedition (7-20)
4. 2008 Ford Expedition (7-34)

We sent out 4 bids and received two back one from Cook Ford and the other
from Victory Motors. Please see the enclosed tab sheet for the bid results.

All vehicles came in under budget. We would like to recommend that the City
of Craig purchase the 4- 2 Ton 4 Wheel drive pickups from Victory Motors in
the amounts of $28,995.00, $29,595.00, $29,295.00, $28,795.00 for a total
of $116,680.00.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at
824-4463.



Make & Warranty Delivery | Specs | Price Ext Warranty | Trade In Options | Total
Model Deleted
Victor‘y Ram 1500 Crew | 3yr./36,000 90-120 MEETS | $34,000.00 $2,995.00 -$4,300.00 -$3,700.00 | $28,995.00
Motors SSV 4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit #1 235
Warranty
$100 ded
Victor‘y Ram 1500 3yr./36,000 90-120 MEETS | $34,000.00 $2,995.00 -$3,700.00 -$3,700.00 | $29,595.00
Motors Crew SSV 4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit #2 2
Warranty
$100 ded
Vj_ctory Ram 1500 Crew | 3yr./36,000 90-120 | MEETS | $34,000.00 $2,995.00 -$4,000.00 | -$3,700.00 | $29,295.00
Motors SSV 4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit #3 235
Warranty
$100 ded
Vj_ctory Ram 1500 Crew | 3yr./36,000 90-120 | MEETS | $34,000.00 $2,995.00 -$4,500.00 | -$3,700.00 | $28,795.00
Motors |SSV4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit #4 £
Warranty
$100 ded
Cook 2020 Ford F150 | 3yr./36,000 110 MEETS | $36,927.00 $2,370.00 -$2,500.00 - $36,797.00
Ford 4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit Ext.
1,2,4 Warranty
S0 ded
Cook 2020 Ford F150 | 3yr./36,000 110 MEETS | $36,927.00 $2,370.00 -$3,000.00 - $36,297.00
Ford 4x4 5yr./100,000 days
Unit #3 Ext.
Warranty
S0 ded

COOK CHEVY-NO BID

GENEREAL MOTOR FLEET-NO BID
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